
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

Thursday, June 9th, 2022 
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting 

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public 

Trustee Emily Holman, President 
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President 

Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer 

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  

Acting Director of Human Resources, Cindy Reyes 
Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon 

Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees and the Public may participate in 
this meeting via teleconference. 

Members of the public may participate in the meeting by attending: 
• In-person at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
• Telephonically at +16699006833,,83474851102# US (San Jose)
• Through live webcast via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
• Meeting ID: 834 7485 1102

The Board of Trustees also encourages the public to participate in the meeting by submitting comments, as follows: 
• To submit written comments, please email: mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting
• To submit video comments during the meeting, please use the “raise hand” feature via Zoom during the

presentation of the agenda item by clicking the following internet link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for assistance. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

Board of Trustees 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

VICE PRESIDENT 
Scott Kwong, San Marino 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vrej Agajanian 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

GENERAL MANAGER 
Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

A G E N D A 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 

District Office 
12545 Florence Avenue 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

The District Headquarters will be open to the public. 

Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees and the 
Public may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 

Members of the public may participate in the meeting by attending: 
• In-person at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
• Telephonically at +16699006833,,83474851102# US (San Jose)
• Through live webcast via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
• Meeting ID: 834 7485 1102

The Board of Trustees also encourages the public to participate in the meeting by submitting 
comments, as follows: 

• To submit written comments, please email: mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m.
the day of the meeting

• To submit video comments during the meeting, please use the “raise hand” feature via
Zoom during the presentation of the agenda item by clicking the following internet link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation 
pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at 
mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for assistance. 

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83474851102
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org


1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-05 of regular Board Meeting held on May 12th, 

2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-08 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition May1st through May 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote 
meetings pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements. 

3



9. CONSIDERATION OF TRUSTEES TO ATTEND THE MEDFLY PREVENTIVE 
RELEASE PROGRAM AND FACILITY TOUR, LOS ALAMITOS, JULY 19TH OR 
AUGUST 10TH, 2022 

(EXHIBIT D)  

 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING STAFF TO EXPLORE THE CONCEPT OF 
ENGAGING IN A DIALOGUE ABOUT ANNEXING THE CITY OF COMPTON 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 

 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

11.1 Budget & Finance Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair  

11.1.a.  The Committee has reviewed staff’s proposed FY 2022/2023 budget and is 
prepared to report its findings to the Board and make recommendations to the 
Board to approve and accept the FY 2022-2023 Budget.  

(EXHIBIT E, refer to the budget enclosure.) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

 

12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MAY 2022 

12.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

12.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

12.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

12.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

12.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

12.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  C. Reyes, Acting Human Resources Dir. 

12.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

 

13. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, July 14th, 2022, at 7:00 
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

4



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
MINUTES NO. 2022 – 05 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District held at 
7:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 12, 2022, via teleconference at the District office at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa 
Fe Springs, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia  
Ali Saleh, City of Bell 
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Jim Dear, City of Carson   
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Robert Keifer, City of Downey 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Marylin Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer – 
City of Huntington Park 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
John Lewis, City of La Mirada 
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles 
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera 
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San Marino 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita 
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte  
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier *7:23 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon 

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower  
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena 
Vrej Agajanian, City of Glendale 
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk 

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Cañada 
Flintridge 
Emily Holman, President - City of 
Long Beach 
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Susanne Kluh, General Manager 
Steve Vetrone, Acting Director of 
Scientific-Technical Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of 
Communications  
Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal 
Operations 
Allison Costa, Director of Human 
Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public 
Information Officer 
Vania Pocasangre, Community 
Outreach Assistant 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote
tallies on agenda items reflect actual
Trustees present at time of vote)

EXHIBIT A

5



1. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice President Kwong called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm. The meeting was held via teleconference, 
in compliance with AB 361 in the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing.    

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call, it was recorded that 27 Trustees were present and 10 were absent. One trustee joined 
the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 28 Trustees present and nine absent 

3. INVOCATION 

Trustee Dear (Carson) led the invocation. 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledge of allegiance was led by Trustee Bollman (Cerritos). 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

General Manager Kluh reported that LAFCO mailed a letter announcing the results of the LAFCO 
representative elections for special districts’ seat and the alternate. General Manager Kluh thanked the 
trustees who volunteered to be placed on the ballot.  

 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at this time). 

Director Coburn introduced the newest member of the Community Affairs Department, Community 
Outreach Assistant Vania Pocasangre. Ms. Pocasangre shared details about herself and expressed her 
gratitude and excitement for joining the District.  

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters of business on 
and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per person). 

NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-04 of regular Board Meeting held on April 14th, 2022. 

(EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-07 Authorizing Payment of Attached Requisition April 1st 
through April 30th, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting during the Covid-19 
pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 emergency to 
determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote meetings pursuant to AB 361’s 
special teleconferencing requirements.  

8.4 Consideration of extension of contractual services with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP for auditing 
services. (EXHIBIT D) 

EXHIBIT A

6



Trustee Appleton (City of Los Angeles) made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion 
was seconded by Trustee Casanova (Lynwood)and approved unanimously. 

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, 
Downey, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Los Angeles City, 
Los Angeles County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, 
Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, Vernon 

No: NONE 

Absent: Bellflower, Gardena, Glendale, La Canada Flintridge, Lakewood, Long Beach, Norwalk, 
Paramount, South Gate, Whittier 

 

9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

Summary: Proposed amendment to the District’s retirement contract as recommended by CalPERS to resolve 
issues with conflicting Government Codes. The District’s current retirement contract from 1969 includes an 
exclusion for “all hourly rated or hourly basis employees (Exclusion)” under Government Code section 20502. 
However, the District is adhering to the membership eligibility requirements in Gov. Code section 20305 enacted 
in 1975 that supersedes our original exclusion. Therefore, the Exclusion is invalid and should be removed from 
the District's Retirement Contract. 

Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve the amendment to the contract between the 
CalPERS Board of Administration and the GLACVCD Board of Trustees. The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Appleton (City of Los Angeles) and approved unanimously. 

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, 
Downey, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Los Angeles City, 
Los Angeles County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, 
Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, Vernon 

No: NONE 

Absent: Bellflower, Gardena, Glendale, La Canada Flintridge, Lakewood, Long Beach, Norwalk, 
Paramount, South Gate, Whittier 

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

10.1 Executive Committee     Scot Kwong, Vice President  

• Discuss seasonal employee benefits. 

Vice-President Kwong provided a brief overview of the committee’s meeting in which they discussed 
the required changes to seasonal employee benefits.  

General Manger Kluh shared that the district needs to modify the benefits provided to seasonal 
employees to comply with the Affordable Care Act. Staff was advised by labor attorneys to offer health 
insurance to seasonal staff and staff determined that on short notice this could only be done by 
onboarding them as limited-term employees in Tier IV.  

The unexpected costs of providing benefits to seasonal staff this year will create an unbudgeted 
expenditure, but the District has the funds to cover the costs. However, management will be looking at 

EXHIBIT A

7



seasonal staffing needs and working with legal counsel to find the most cost-effective solution for future 
seasons. 

Trustee Dr. Wassem asked if seasonal employees had the ability to apply for unemployment with this 
new change, and General Manager Kluh shared that seasonal employees have always had the ability to 
apply for unemployment benefits, if needed, after working for the District. 

Trustee Appleton inquired how often seasonal employees convert into full-time staff. General Manager 
Kluh responded that seasonal employees quite often become permanent employees, particularly in the 
Operations Department. The seasonal waves provide the opportunity for employment development and 
training. While the change in labor requirements might come at a high cost, the change will also provide 
the District with greater flexibility to use the seasonal employee assistance.  

Trustee Keifer inquired if all seasonal employees always worked for less than six months to forego the 
requirement to provide benefits. General Manager Kluh concurred and shared that the district usually 
hired two waves of seasonal employees to maximize their six-month window and cover both the early 
Culex and later Aedes  mosquito season. 

10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair 

Robert Copeland, Chair 

Steve Goldsworthy, Vice Chair 

• Discussion and consideration of draft budget FY22/23 and related personnel items.

Trustee Goldsworthy provided a brief report sharing that the committee discussed the proposed budget 
at length and voted to approve as presented. A Budget presentation will be provided to the full Board at 
the next board meeting.  

General Manager Kluh thanked the committee for their discussion and questions. Additionally, she 
thanked staff for their work on the budget.  

11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
(VOTE OPTIONAL)
Director Coburn provided an update on the straw poll that was sent out prior to the board meeting. Only
11 responses were collected: six said they did not feel comfortable, while five said they were
comfortable with in-person meetings. Director Coburn suggested conducting an additional vote since
there are more trustees present.

Vice-President Kwong asked for another poll to be conducted using the Zoom polling feature. General
Manager Kluh said it would be good to have majority agree to come back in person instead of just a
little over half.

Trustee Bollman shared that he felt that the board works well when they meet in person and many other
boards are meeting in person. Multiple trustees expressed their openness to returning to in-person
meetings again.

Director Coburn conducted the poll through Zoom which resulted in 23 participants of the 28 trustees
present. Eighteen trustees said they were comfortable returning to in-person meetings, while five said
they felt uncomfortable. With majority in favor, the June meeting will be conducted in-person, with a
hybrid option for a few trustees.

EXHIBIT A

8



12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022

12.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager

General Manager Kluh did not have anything to add to her report.

12.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir.

Acting Director Vetrone presented on a trip staff took alongside Orange County Vector and Mosquito
Control to Lee County Mosquito Control District in Florida to learn about Lee County’s sterile insect
technique program. Visiting staff were asked to participate in the day-to-day operations to maintain and
run the mass rearing mosquito program, irradiation machine, and sterile insect program logistics.

Acting Director Vetrone thanked Lee County staff for opening their doors and allowing GLACVCD and
OCMVCD staff to learn about its process.

12.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir.

Director Daniel did not have anything to add to his report.

12.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.

Director Coburn shared a Kudos board highlighting the work of staff during the month of April. In
addition, she shared images of the 70th Anniversary Open House and thanked the trustees who attended for
their support. She also reported there will be additional events throughout the year to provide more
opportunities for trustees, staff, and residents to celebrate the milestone year.

12.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director

Director Weeks did not have anything to add to her report.

12.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.

Director Costa did not have anything to add to her report.

12.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel

Director Barrow did not have anything to report.

13. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the Government
Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

Trustee Dear suggested looking into the possibility of annexing the City of Compton which has its own
vector control district but with minimal staff.

Mr. Barrow asked the Board to continue discussion around this subject at a future meeting with the item
on the agenda. He suggested to place the item for consideration of the Board before directing staff to take
any action.

Lastly, Vice-President Kwong recited the speech that he shared during the 70th Anniversary Open House
Program.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-President Kwong adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. The next Board of Trustees meeting will be
scheduled on Thursday, June 9th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence
Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

EXHIBIT A

9



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of 
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

            Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of $344,199.46 as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos. 3890 through 3941.

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 9th day of June 2022. 

   

President 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-08 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on June 9, 2022. 

  

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

10



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
10

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
PE

R
S

10
00

00
01

67
77

74
4

M
ay

 2
02

2 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
re

m
iu

m
s 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

15
,5

87
.2

8)
   

   
   

   

5/
11

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

is
Am

er
ic

a 
M

ay
 2

02
2

M
id

Am
er

ic
a 

R
et

ire
es

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
V 

H
R

A
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
1,

43
8.

26
)

   
   

   
   

  

5/
16

/2
2

38
90

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

32
77

2 
Fi

re
st

on
e 

tir
es

 fo
r #

58
47

8.
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

16
/2

2
38

90
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
32

76
1 

fla
t r

ep
ai

r f
or

 #
11

4
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

98
.6

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
91

57
05

-A
-1

0
AN

D
R

EW
 D

EN
N

IS
In

vo
ic

e:
 A

D
EN

.7
2.

00
Li

ve
 s

ca
n 

se
rv

ic
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

2.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
16

/2
2

38
92

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
05

05
46

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
52

.4
7)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
93

23
02

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
56

01
5

Af
la

c 
- A

cc
id

en
t, 

ST
D

, L
ife

, m
ed

ic
al

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,9
45

.3
6)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
94

53
10

-A
-4

2
Je

ss
e 

C
as

tro
In

vo
ic

e:
 C

AS
T.

16
6.

99
Sa

fe
ty

 W
or

kb
oo

ts
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

66
.9

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
95

57
05

-A
-1

0
C

ES
AR

 P
ER

EZ
In

vo
ic

e:
 C

EP
E.

74
Li

ve
 s

ca
n 

se
rv

ic
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

4.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
16

/2
2

38
96

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
75

57
86

9
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
39

2.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

16
/2

2
38

96
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
54

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

82
35

51
3

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

43
6.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

29
.6

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
97

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

54
86

M
on

th
ly 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

1,
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
16

/2
2

38
97

58
15

-B
-6

3
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

54
85

M
on

th
ly 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

69
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
62

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

38
98

56
80

-A
-1

0
C

LI
FT

O
N

LA
R

SO
N

AL
LE

N
 L

LP
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

27
45

10
Fi

na
l B

illi
ng

 o
n 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
's

 F
in

. s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r y

ea
r 0

6/
31

/2
02

1
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
,2

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
16

/2
2

38
99

57
07

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

29
5.

72
G

LA
C

VC
D

 7
0t

h 
An

ni
v.

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ra
ffl

e 
ite

m
s

29
5.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
16

/2
2

38
99

57
07

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

25
0.

00
G

LA
C

VC
D

 7
0t

h 
An

ni
v.

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

- d
ow

np
ay

m
en

t a
nd

 fi
na

l p
ay

m
en

t f
or

 b
al

lo
on

 a
rc

h
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
45

.7
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
00

56
10

-A
-1

0
El

ite
 O

ffi
ce

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

60
0S

E
co

pi
er

 e
xp

en
se

s
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
25

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
FI

R
E 

D
ET

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
88

77
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 9

18
6 

- A
nn

ua
l R

eg
 fo

r F
ire

 A
la

rm
,F

ire
 s

pr
in

kl
er

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
38

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

39
02

22
43

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
25

07
29

Fi
de

lit
y 

- v
is

io
n,

 R
et

ire
es

' m
ed

ic
al

 b
en

ef
its

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
63

.6
8)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

39
03

57
05

-A
-1

0
D

av
id

 F
ue

nt
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 F
U

EN
.9

5
Li

ve
 s

ca
n 

se
rv

ic
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

5.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
16

/2
2

39
04

53
10

-A
-2

2
Jo

ce
lyn

 A
na

lu
is

a
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

ay
20

22
.1

38
.9

0
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

k 
bo

ot
s 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
38

.9
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
05

57
69

-A
-5

2
KI

N
G

 T
R

O
PH

Y
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

15
78

4
fra

m
es

, p
la

qu
es

, p
la

qu
e 

na
m

es
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
94

.9
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
06

53
10

-A
-2

2
Sh

au
n 

M
ak

i
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

AK
I.2

00
.0

0
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
16

/2
2

39
07

57
05

-A
-1

0
M

AR
K 

BR
ET

AD
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
BR

E.
11

1.
24

W
or

k 
bo

ot
s:

 w
or

ks
hi

re
 b

la
ck

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

11
.2

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

11



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
16

/2
2

39
08

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
68

33
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

13
8

41
.2

2
 

5/
16

/2
2

39
08

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
73

63
sp

ra
y 

pa
in

t
33

.1
3

 
5/

16
/2

2
39

08
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

75
74

Ai
r, 

oi
l f

ilt
er

, m
ot

or
 o

il 
fo

r #
15

0
78

.2
8

 
5/

16
/2

2
39

08
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

77
29

Ai
r, 

oi
l f

ilt
er

, m
ot

or
 o

il 
fo

r #
15

5
71

.9
9

 
5/

16
/2

2
39

08
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

80
89

Ai
r, 

ai
r f

ilt
er

 a
nd

 m
ot

or
 o

il 
fo

r #
11

4
47

.6
1

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
72

.2
3)

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
09

58
10

-A
-6

2
SI

AP
IN

 H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
64

34
M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
26

5.
00

 
5/

16
/2

2
39

09
58

10
-A

-6
2

SI
AP

IN
 H

O
R

TI
C

U
LT

U
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 5

65
98

Ap
ril

 2
02

2 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
31

5.
60

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,5

80
.6

0)
 

5/
16

/2
2

39
10

57
27

-A
-1

0
VE

C
TO

R
-B

O
R

N
E 

D
IS

EA
SE

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

50
52

02
2.

17
3.

00
R

ec
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
fe

e 
fo

r N
ic

ol
as

 T
re

m
bl

ay
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
73

.0
0)

 

5/
16

/2
2

39
11

57
07

-A
-1

0
VI

C
TO

R
 P

ER
EZ

In
vo

ic
e:

 V
PE

R
.1

8.
60

Lu
nc

h 
fo

r i
nt

er
vi

ew
 p

an
el

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

8.
60

)
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

30
93

D
ry

 ic
e

51
3.

35
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

30
93

D
ry

 ic
e

46
8.

12
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

30
93

D
ry

 ic
e

46
8.

12
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

30
93

D
ry

 ic
e

46
9.

50
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
45

-A
-6

2
Ai

rg
as

 W
es

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
83

57
Fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
lie

s
11

1.
05

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

45
-A

-6
2

Ai
rg

as
 W

es
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

83
57

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

34
.5

8
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
50

-B
-6

3
Ba

rr 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
84

64
H

VA
C

30
7.

93
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
90

-A
-6

2
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p/

di
sp

os
al

33
7.

90
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
90

-B
-6

3
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p/

di
sp

os
al

49
6.

54
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
80

-A
-6

2
So

C
al

G
as

 C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

50
99

U
til

ity
34

8.
79

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

80
-B

-6
3

So
C

al
G

as
 C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
50

99
U

til
ity

32
9.

96
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-A
-3

2
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
52

30
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g
14

8.
43

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
55

40
-B

-3
3

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

52
30

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g

17
.9

3
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
40

-A
-3

2
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
52

30
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g
19

.1
2

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
55

40
-B

-3
3

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

52
30

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g

39
.1

8
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
10

-B
-2

3
U

ni
va

r U
SA

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

52
48

Al
to

si
d 

30
 D

ay
 B

riq
., 

5 
of

2,
73

7.
50

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

10
-B

-2
3

U
ni

va
r U

SA
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
52

48
Al

to
si

d 
30

 D
ay

 B
riq

., 
8 

of
4,

38
0.

00
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
10

-A
-2

2
C

la
rk

e 
M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
53

93
 A

lto
si

d 
Br

iq
s.

, p
el

le
ts

, l
iq

ui
d 

la
rv

ic
id

e
17

,9
94

.2
6

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

40
-A

-1
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
.n

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
95

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1,
36

6.
86

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
14

70
Fi

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

et
er

13
0.

12
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

14
70

D
om

es
tic

 s
er

vi
ce

27
6.

19
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

14
70

R
ec

la
im

ed
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

51
3.

95
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-A
-6

2
C

in
ta

s 
Fi

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
53

28
 in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
2,

39
8.

50
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
70

-A
-6

2
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

87
.5

0
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
70

-B
-6

3
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

95
.0

0
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

87
.9

2
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

Fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
61

.7
3

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
37

.3
5

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
Fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

5.
14

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
52

.0
3

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
14

5.
75

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
19

.0
3

 

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

12



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

Fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
18

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

36
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
60

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

16
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

77
-B

-6
3

Ti
m

e 
W

ar
ne

r C
ab

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

68
Sy

lm
ar

 In
te

rn
et

70
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-B
-2

3
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

40
11

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
32

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-B
-2

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

10
4.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
77

-A
-6

2
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

79
95

Fr
on

tie
r -

 S
FS

 In
te

rn
et

1,
05

5.
26

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-2

2
O

nt
ar

io
 A

irp
or

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
03

99
Tr

av
el

 e
xp

en
se

 - 
m

ea
l

7.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-2

2
Sa

cr
am

en
to

 H
ol

id
ay

 In
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

03
99

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ho
te

l s
ta

y
19

0.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-A

-1
0

So
ut

hw
es

t A
irl

in
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

87
62

So
ut

hw
es

t a
irf

ar
e 

- S
us

an
ne

 K
lu

h
21

2.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-A

-1
0

AM
C

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
87

62
AM

C
A 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

12
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

87
62

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
19

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

87
62

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
8.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
87

62
cr

ed
it 

- r
et

ur
n

(8
.8

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
87

62
cr

ed
it 

- r
et

ur
n

(1
9.

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

25
-A

-1
0

Th
e 

U
PS

 S
to

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
87

62
po

st
ag

e
82

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-1

0
M

VC
AC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

87
62

M
VC

AC
4,

04
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
C

om
pu

te
r s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s
19

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

04
02

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
43

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
60

-A
-2

2
Sa

m
s 

C
lu

b
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
PS

Es
94

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

04
02

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
10

6.
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
PS

Es
97

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

53
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

04
02

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
23

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-6

2
Sa

m
s 

C
lu

b
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

64
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

85
-A

-2
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
04

02
fu

el
 fo

r #
17

 J
ee

p
98

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
47

70
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
82

.6
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-4

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

70
.3

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-4
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

49
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-4
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

38
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-A

-3
2

U
ni

te
d 

Ai
rli

ne
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

Le
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
C

D
 S

IT
 T

ra
in

in
g 

- a
irf

ar
e 

fo
r N

ic
ol

as
 T

re
m

bl
ay

40
7.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
U

ni
te

d 
Ai

rli
ne

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
Le

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

C
D

 S
IT

 T
ra

in
in

g 
- a

irf
ar

e 
fo

r S
te

ve
 V

et
ro

ne
40

7.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

Pa
rk

in
g.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

Ai
rp

or
t p

ar
ki

ng
 fe

e
71

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
20

-B
-3

3
H

en
co

 P
et

-V
et

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

A.
P 

Pe
lle

ts
, b

ed
-o

-c
ob

83
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

Ke
ke

s 
Br

ea
kf

as
t C

af
é

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

m
ea

l
18

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
Bu

ck
in

gh
am

 F
ar

m
s 

St
or

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
m

ea
l

37
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

Em
be

rs
 S

te
ak

 H
ou

se
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
M

ea
l f

or
 S

te
ve

 V
. a

nd
 N

ic
ol

as
 T

.
10

1.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

U
ni

te
d 

Ai
rli

ne
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

Ba
gg

ag
e 

fe
e

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
H

ou
se

 o
f P

iz
za

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

m
ea

l  
31

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

H
ou

se
 o

f P
iz

za
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
m

ea
l  

12
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

H
av

an
a 

Ba
ke

ry
 &

 C
af

é 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
m

ea
l  

26
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
 F

ar
m

s 
St

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

m
ea

l  
33

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
N

at
io

na
l C

ar
 R

en
ta

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
ca

r r
en

ta
l f

ee
28

2.
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-B

-3
3

R
ac

et
ra

c
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
Fu

el
 fo

r r
en

ta
l c

ar
20

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
U

ni
te

d 
Ai

rli
ne

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
Ba

gg
ag

e 
fe

e
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
H

ol
id

ay
 In

n 
Ex

pr
es

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
ho

te
l s

ta
y 

- N
ic

ol
as

 T
.

50
6.

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-3

3
H

ol
id

ay
 In

n 
Ex

pr
es

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
ho

te
l s

ta
y 

- S
te

ve
 V

et
ro

ne
50

6.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

14
5.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
20

-B
-3

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
09

25
fie

ld
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
20

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

55
10

-B
-3

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

09
25

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
32

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
30

-A
-2

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

52
63

w
ire

le
ss

 c
el

lp
ho

ne
, t

ab
le

ts
, e

xt
ra

 d
at

a,
 a

nd
 G

PS
 c

ha
rg

es
8,

34
1.

87
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

85
-B

-2
3

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
Fu

el
12

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

30
-B

-2
3

Ap
pl

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
di

gi
ta

l s
to

ra
ge

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
45

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

D
is

tri
ct

 s
hi

rts
96

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
32

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

ta
bl

et
s 

ho
ld

er
s

76
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
sc

re
en

 p
ro

te
ct

or
s

17
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

30
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
KN

95
 m

as
ks

12
2.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
60

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

ta
bl

et
 m

ou
nt

s
96

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
32

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

sa
fe

ty
 g

la
ss

es
22

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
60

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

sa
fe

ty
 g

la
ss

es
45

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-2

3
G

ra
m

m
ar

ly
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
G

ra
m

m
ar

 tr
ai

ni
ng

14
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

ba
rre

l p
um

p
36

1.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

30
-B

-2
3

Fr
es

h 
D

on
ut

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
D

on
ut

s 
fo

r m
ee

tin
g

37
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-B

-2
3

Aq
ua

 U
V

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

O
-ri

ng
s 

fo
r p

on
d 

pr
oj

ec
t

29
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

75
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
sh

re
dd

er
63

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

U
V 

lig
ht

s 
po

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
15

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-A

-1
0

Su
bw

ay
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
In

te
rv

ie
w

 lu
nc

h
18

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
10

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
10

Sh
or

t b
oo

ts
33

3.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

30
-B

-2
3

Ap
pl

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

10
di

gi
ta

l s
to

ra
ge

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

37
63

W
iF

i A
cc

es
s 

po
in

t f
or

 A
dm

in
13

7.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
co

m
po

st
 b

in
 fo

r S
FS

 k
itc

he
n

39
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-A

-1
0

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
Tr

ai
ni

ng
52

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

fo
r s

er
ve

r c
ab

in
et

27
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
W

eb
ca

m
 n

et
w

or
k 

sw
itc

h 
& 

vi
de

o 
ca

bl
es

 fo
r S

FS
23

6.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

fo
r s

er
ve

r c
ab

in
et

26
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
vi

de
o 

ca
bl

es
 &

 s
ur

ge
 p

ro
te

ct
or

s 
fo

r S
ylm

ar
48

5.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

75
-A

-6
2

Vo
ic

es
ho

t L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

37
63

Vo
ic

es
ho

t (
3/

30
/2

2-
4/

29
/2

2)
19

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

37
63

W
eb

ca
m

 n
et

w
or

k 
sw

itc
h 

& 
vi

de
o 

ca
bl

es
 fo

r S
FS

18
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
R

ac
k 

sh
el

f f
or

 n
ew

 S
ylm

ar
 o

ffi
ce

37
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
R

ac
k 

sh
el

f f
or

 n
ew

 S
ylm

ar
 o

ffi
ce

20
6.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

37
63

co
m

pu
te

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s
57

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-1

0
AC

FE
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
33

rd
 A

nn
ua

l A
C

FE
 G

lo
ba

l F
ra

ud
 C

on
f.

1,
74

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
85

-A
-6

2
C

he
vr

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
37

63
Fu

el
50

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-4

2
Fu

ll 
So

ur
ce

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Fu
ll 

So
ur

ce
 - 

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
11

3.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

45
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
w

or
k 

ap
pa

re
l

36
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

71
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-B

-4
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

27
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-B

-4
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

85
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

21
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-B

-4
3

Lo
w

es
 #

09
07

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
14

7.
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-B

-4
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

11
9.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-B
-4

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
83

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
32

-B
-4

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

M
ob

il 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

28
1.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
22

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-B
-4

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
43

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
44

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
30

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Po
rta

bl
e 

sp
ra

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

30
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-4
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
72

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
45

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

W
or

k 
ap

pa
re

l
10

9.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

30
-B

-4
3

D
o 

M
y 

O
w

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
2 

ga
llo

n 
sp

ra
ye

r
49

0.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-B

-4
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

.
65

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-B
-4

3
Yu

m
 Y

um
 D

on
ut

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
45

85
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
15

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-B
-4

3
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

.
13

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
45

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

45
85

W
or

k 
ap

pa
re

l
42

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
65

-A
-1

0
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

08
08

Sa
fe

ty
 tr

ai
ni

ng
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

08
08

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
42

7.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
55

20
-A

-3
2

Bi
oQ

ui
p 

Pr
od

uc
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

92
33

Fi
el

d 
su

pp
lie

s 
& 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
1,

01
0.

77
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

10
-A

-2
2

R
ed

 W
in

g 
Sh

oe
 S

to
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

47
47

Sa
fe

ty
 W

or
kb

oo
ts

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-2

2
W

in
ho

st
.c

om
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
95

15
W

in
ho

st
.c

om
 - 

cr
ed

it
(9

5.
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

15
-A

-2
2

Fi
ve

rr 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r c

on
su

lta
nt

79
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-2
2

M
SF

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

53
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-2
2

Pl
ur

al
Si

gh
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

40
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

G
oo

gl
e 

do
m

ai
n

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

59
8.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-1

0
So

ut
hw

es
t A

irl
in

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ai

rfa
re

 fo
r A

na
is

 M
D

(2
17

.9
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

11
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

49
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

31
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

56
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

18
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

11
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
64

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
75

-A
-5

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

20
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Jo
an

n 
St

or
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
1.

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

D
D

's
 D

is
co

un
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
33

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-5

2
Zi

ng
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
22

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

40
-A

-5
2

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
40

-A
-5

3
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-5

2
M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

69
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-5
2

Kw
es

fo
rm

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

29
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
 

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
75

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y

29
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

54
47

G
oo

gl
e 

st
or

ag
e

2.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
tre

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
54

47
Li

nk
tre

e 
- c

om
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-A
-6

2
C

ha
m

pi
on

 C
hr

ys
le

r J
ee

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
27

40
w

he
el

 s
pe

ed
 s

en
so

r f
or

 #
12

7
52

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-A
-6

2
D

an
ie

ls
 T

ire
 #

14
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
27

40
Al

ig
nm

en
t f

or
 #

85
99

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
35

-A
-6

2
G

eo
rg

e 
C

he
vr

ol
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

27
40

Se
at

 re
cl

in
er

 h
an

dl
e 

fo
r #

10
0

10
6.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
80

-A
-6

2
To

m
's

 T
ru

ck
 C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
27

40
Bo

lt 
fo

r #
12

9
30

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-1

0
Zo

om
.u

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

35
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

31
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

35
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

29
6.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
35

-A
-1

0
AD

P 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

46
35

AD
P 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
- t

ra
in

in
g

54
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
20

-A
-1

0
G

oo
gl

e 
Su

ite
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

35
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

72
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

35
Am

az
on

 - 
cr

ed
it

(2
96

.6
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
46

35
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

29
6.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
45

-A
-1

0
R

em
ot

ep
c

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

46
35

R
em

ot
ep

c 
- s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
59

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-A

-5
2

La
ird

 P
la

st
ic

s 
LA

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

40
95

PV
C

 fo
am

 w
hi

te
 fo

r 7
0t

h 
An

ni
v.

16
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-6

2
EQ

 D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
40

95
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

32
6.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-6

2
EQ

 D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
40

95
Fo

rk
lif

t m
an

ua
l

27
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

13
4.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
75

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

M
os

qu
ito

 fi
sh

 s
up

pl
ie

s
18

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

75
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
M

os
qu

ito
 fi

sh
 s

up
pl

ie
s

22
.0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

76
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

15
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

85
-A

-2
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
fu

el
 fo

r #
17

3
97

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
45

-A
-2

2
G

ra
m

m
ar

ly
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
G

ra
m

m
ar

ly 
tra

in
in

g
13

9.
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

30
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
Po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
11

6.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

30
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
Po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
36

8.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

47
2.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
46

8.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

30
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
Po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
21

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

Sh
oe

te
ria

 #
11

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

sa
fe

ty
 w

or
kb

oo
ts

 - 
D

av
id

 T
or

re
s

16
5.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
30

-A
-2

2
Sh

oe
te

ria
 #

11
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
18

1.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

10
-A

-2
2

R
ed

 W
in

g 
Sh

oe
 S

to
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

sa
fe

ty
 w

or
kb

oo
ts

 - 
An

dr
ew

 Y
ep

ez
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

10
-A

-2
2

C
ab

el
a'

s 
O

nl
in

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
66

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
10

-A
-2

2
C

ab
el

a'
s 

O
nl

in
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

sa
fe

ty
 w

or
kb

oo
ts

66
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

10
-A

-2
2

C
ab

el
a'

s 
O

nl
in

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
15

4.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

C
ab

el
a'

s 
O

nl
in

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
77

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-A
-6

2
W

at
er

ia
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

12
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
30

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

20
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

Po
rta

bl
e 

sp
ra

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

35
3.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
41

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

G
ra

in
ge

r
53

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
27

4.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

10
-A

-2
2

W
M

 S
up

er
ce

nt
er

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

R
J 

In
t'l

1,
95

5.
45

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
75

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
m

os
qu

ito
 fi

sh
 s

up
pl

ie
s

95
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-A

-2
2

R
J 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
34

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

15
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
D

ey
's

 D
on

ut
s 

& 
H

ot
 D

og
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

16
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
47

7.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

48
1.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

53
75

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

28
11

m
os

qu
ito

 fi
sh

 s
up

pl
ie

s
13

0.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

75
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
28

11
m

os
qu

ito
 fi

sh
 s

up
pl

ie
s

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
Vo

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
97

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
Vo

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
22

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
Vo

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
99

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
Fo

od
4L

es
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

M
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

53
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-A

-5
2

W
al

m
ar

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
66

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
KP

B 
As

ia
n 

Bi
st

ro
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
12

0.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
53

45
-A

-5
2

JC
Pe

nn
y

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

w
or

k 
ap

pa
re

l
92

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
07

-A
-5

2
99

 C
en

ts
 O

nl
y 

St
or

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
8.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

07
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
17

4.
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

35
-A

-5
2

AM
C

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
AM

C
A 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

12
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

60
31

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

C
om

pu
te

r -
 a

ss
et

s
80

6.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

75
-A

-5
2

Lu
sy

's
 M

ed
ite

rra
ne

an
 C

ui
si

ne
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

20
2.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
87

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
87

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
90

-A
-5

2
O

ne
G

en
er

at
io

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
Pu

bl
ic

 e
xh

ib
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
17

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
32

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
55

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
72

4.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

55
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

79
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

67
-A

-5
2

C
AP

IO
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
C

AP
IO

11
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

56
67

-A
-5

2
C

AP
IO

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

15
95

C
AP

IO
11

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
56

67
-A

-5
2

C
AP

IO
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
15

95
C

AP
IO

11
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

57
55

-A
-6

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
ki

tc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s
25

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-A
-6

2
Pa

rk
ho

us
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

Ti
re

s
1,

68
4.

37
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
17

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
60

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

Ey
e 

w
as

h 
sa

lin
e 

co
nc

en
tra

te
94

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
14

7.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

LS
 3

D
 C

he
m

ic
al

 &
 E

qu
ip

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
13

5.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
29

9.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

15
-A

-6
2

Lo
w

es
 #

09
07

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

Ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

19
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

15
-A

-6
2

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
Ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
13

0.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

15
-A

-6
2

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
Ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
46

3.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

C
in

ta
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

2,
39

8.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-A
-6

2
4W

P 
3 

C
O

M
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
Br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
13

3.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
51

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ite

m
s/

pa
rts

22
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

Be
st

 R
V 

& 
Se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
43

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

20
-B

-6
3

In
du

st
ria

l W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
pe

rm
its

 a
nd

 fe
es

77
9.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

60
11

-A
-2

2
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

D
ire

ct
io

na
l a

rro
w

s,
 L

ED
 A

m
be

r
3,

53
4.

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

C
in

ta
s 

 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
- c

re
di

t
(2

,3
98

.5
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
N

ap
a 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 S

p 
D

ia
m

on
db

ac
k

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ite

m
s/

pa
rts

15
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

20
-A

-6
2

B2
B 

Pr
im

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
24

0.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
Bu

si
ne

ss
 p

rim
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

- u
p 

to
 1

0 
us

er
s

55
1.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

45
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-A

-6
2

C
os

tc
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ite

m
s/

pa
rts

33
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
61

02
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ite
m

s/
pa

rts
21

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

61
02

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ite

m
s/

pa
rts

51
.6

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
pu

lv
ed

a 
La

w
n 

M
ow

er
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Sp

ar
k 

pl
ug

 fo
r #

44
25

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Ite

m
s 

fo
r s

ho
p 

us
e 

in
 T

ru
ck

 1
26

22
2.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
55

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
20

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

hu
b 

as
se

m
bl

y 
fo

r #
12

6
70

2.
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

42
9.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
55

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Ai

r c
om

pr
es

so
r f

or
 #

45
27

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
80

-B
-6

3
Fo

re
ig

n 
Al

te
rn

at
or

s 
St

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

N
ew

 S
ta

rte
r f

or
 #

45
98

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
pl

ug
 fo

r J
ee

p 
#9

5
60

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
En

gi
ne

 w
or

k 
on

 #
88

50
6.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
80

-B
-6

3
D

ep
en

da
le

 D
od

ge
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
En

gi
ne

 w
or

k 
on

 #
89

54
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

80
-B

-6
3

D
is

co
un

t A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
En

gi
ne

 w
or

k 
on

 #
72

34
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
 fo

r #
88

, 9
5

13
9.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
2 

w
he

el
 a

lig
nm

en
t f

or
 #

12
6

46
8.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

rg
io

's
 A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
r I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

2 
w

he
el

 a
lig

nm
en

t f
or

 #
12

6
13

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Ti
re

 w
or

k 
on

 J
ee

p 
#9

5
69

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-B
-6

3
D

is
co

un
t A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
23

8.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

D
is

co
un

t A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Ti

re
 w

or
k 

on
 #

88
38

5.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
 

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Je
ep

 #
12

6
10

7.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

 fo
r #

52
29

1.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

 fo
r #

52
33

5.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Je
ep

 #
97

26
3.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
Br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
 - 

cr
ed

it
(3

78
.9

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
15

-B
-6

3
D

is
co

un
t A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

 fo
r #

12
6 

- c
re

di
t

(3
85

.1
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
13

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
00

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
El

ec
tri

ca
l p

ar
ts

 fo
r #

11
9

21
7.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
00

-B
-6

3
D

is
co

un
t A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
2.

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
 

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

En
gi

ne
 w

or
k

(1
87

.0
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Al
l-i

n-
on

e 
ki

ts
 fo

r #
63

9.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
br

ak
e 

w
or

k 
on

 #
63

13
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
M

ob
ile

 o
ffi

ce
9.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

45
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

sh
op

 to
ol

14
5.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
73

02
cr

ed
it

(1
10

.2
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
57

55
-B

-6
3

Sm
ar

t &
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Sy
lm

ar
 k

itc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s
27

4.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-B

-6
3

Al
l A

m
er

ic
an

 C
om

pr
es

so
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

C
om

pr
es

so
r

90
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

45
-B

-6
3

N
ac

ho
's

 O
rn

am
en

ta
l, 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r #

77
14

9.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

45
-B

-6
3

N
ac

ho
's

 O
rn

am
en

ta
l, 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

37
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

00
-B

-6
3

Al
l E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 C

or
p

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

co
nn

ec
to

rs
 fo

r s
ho

p
27

8.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

 fo
r #

59
15

8.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

45
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

73
02

Fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

89
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

00
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

C
re

di
t

(9
1.

47
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

00
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

91
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
pu

lv
ed

a 
La

w
n 

M
ow

er
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
#4

5
18

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

12
0.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
99

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

20
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
w

he
el

 a
lig

nm
en

t f
or

 #
95

26
8.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

rg
io

's
 A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
r I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

Al
ig

nm
en

t f
or

 #
97

13
2.

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
97

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

10
0.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
77

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
12

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s 

- c
re

di
t

(2
6.

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

(4
1.

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

00
-B

-6
3

R
us

h 
Tr

k 
C

tr
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

ar
ts

44
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

55
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

fix
tu

re
s 

& 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

28
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

18
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

Pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t l

ig
ht

52
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

Pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t l

ig
ht

11
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

Pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t l

ig
ht

51
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
al

ig
nm

en
t f

or
 #

63
11

6.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

51
62

2-
41

11
al

ig
nm

en
t f

or
 #

59
13

7.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

12
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
51

62
2-

41
11

m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

 li
gh

ts
17

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

5,
60

6.
72

)
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
13

-1
5

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

32
95

fla
t r

ep
ai

r f
or

 #
13

4
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

32
94

fla
t r

ep
ai

r f
or

 #
12

0
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

33
06

fla
t r

ep
ai

r
15

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

33
05

fla
t r

ep
ai

r
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

33
09

Ex
te

ns
a 

tir
e

12
3.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

33
20

fla
t r

ep
ai

r
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
16

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

33
25

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

48
.3

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
17

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
05

23
08

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
52

.4
7)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
18

23
02

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
75

39
6

Af
la

c 
- a

cc
id

en
t, 

ST
D

, L
ife

, m
ed

ic
al

 p
re

m
iu

m
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,9

45
.3

6)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
19

56
45

-A
-7

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 M

O
SQ

U
IT

O
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
AS

SN
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

00
00

83
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

FY
 2

2/
23

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

2,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
20

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

45
88

74
Ac

ci
de

nt
, A

F 
ca

nc
er

, c
rit

ic
al

ly-
ill,

 c
an

ce
r r

id
er

, A
F 

ST
D

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

,0
34

.7
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
21

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

70
39

3
Pr

e/
po

st
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

cr
ee

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,2

20
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
22

53
60

-B
-4

3
Be

ll 
O

pt
ic

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

42
00

76
38

-2
15

33
84

R
x 

Ey
ew

ea
r P

ro
du

ct
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

8.
10

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
23

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
78

12
37

1
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
29

0.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

23
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
54

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

84
89

54
3

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

38
7.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
23

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

55
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
89

26
31

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
1,

49
1.

45
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

23
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
56

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

91
75

70
9

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

80
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
23

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

57
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
96

37
28

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
54

3.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,5

20
.8

8)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
24

54
85

-A
-2

2
EX

XO
N

M
O

BI
L 

FL
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 8

08
22

27
1

Fu
el

 fo
r D

is
tri

ct
 fl

ee
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

6,
75

4.
57

)
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 9

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

5/
31

/2
2

39
25

53
10

-A
-4

2
Br

ys
on

 F
on

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

5.
12

.2
2.

20
0.

00
sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
26

56
05

-A
-1

0
H

O
M

E 
D

EP
O

T 
C

R
ED

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

In
vo

ic
e:

 G
35

01
76

5D
TF

00
00

83
6

la
te

 fe
es

, f
in

an
ce

 c
ha

rg
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

2.
13

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
27

56
40

-A
-1

0
KE

EN
AN

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
72

75
8

12
 o

f 1
2 

Be
ne

fit
 B

rid
ge

 p
ay

m
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,6

66
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
28

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

79
75

01
03

83
.4

63
Fi

re
 s

er
vi

ce
, s

ew
er

 c
ha

rg
e

38
3.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
28

58
80

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

79
75

01
01

63
8.

03
5

Sy
lm

ar
 e

le
ct

ric
ity

1,
63

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
28

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

79
75

01
01

25
.8

6
W

at
er

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 c

ha
rg

es
12

5.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,1

47
.3

5)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
29

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

50
91

7
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

83
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

29
58

55
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
50

94
1

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
16

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
29

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

51
03

0
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

65
.1

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

29
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
51

10
7

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

29
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
51

16
0

w
ire

 b
ru

sh
9.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

29
58

55
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
51

16
1

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
47

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
29

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

51
17

5
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

26
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

29
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
51

23
6

ut
ilit

y 
lo

ck
s

7.
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

66
.1

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
30

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

17
41

0
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

36
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
31

57
35

-A
-5

2
G

re
go

ry
 M

er
ca

do
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

ER
C

.2
91

.6
7

AM
C

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

91
.6

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
32

53
10

-A
-4

2
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 M

er
sh

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

5.
12

.2
2.

98
.3

5
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
8.

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

5/
31

/2
2

39
33

57
35

-A
-1

0
M

EL
IS

SA
 M

U
N

O
Z

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
M

U
N

.5
1.

50
W

IP
M

A 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 tr
av

el
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 p
ar

ki
ng

51
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

33
57

35
-A

-1
0

M
EL

IS
SA

 M
U

N
O

Z
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

M
U

N
.2

3.
4

Tr
av

el
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t t

o 
G

le
nd

al
e 

jo
b 

fa
ir

23
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
4.

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

24
48

16
sh

op
 s

up
pl

y
10

7.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
24

95
71

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

fo
r #

72
23

9.
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
25

10
09

re
tu

rn
s

(4
5.

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
25

12
58

m
uf

fle
r c

la
m

ps
 fo

r #
95

36
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

15
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
25

14
55

D
ru

m
 p

ro
 k

it 
fo

r #
52

33
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
25

36
67

Fu
el

 c
ap

 fo
r #

72
48

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
00

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

25
38

25
Ba

tte
ry

 fo
r #

13
5

12
4.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
88

62
Ba

tte
ry

 fo
r #

17
13

3.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

00
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
25

39
64

Ba
tte

ry
 fo

r #
12

3
17

2.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

90
53

Fu
el

 c
ap

15
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
15

92
10

Ai
r, 

oi
l f

ilt
er

, m
ot

or
 o

il 
fo

r #
13

1
41

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

15
97

83
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
22

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

16
00

06
VL

V 
co

m
po

un
d

5.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
2

39
34

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

16
03

58
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
8.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
16

03
66

Th
re

ad
 lo

ck
er

25
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5/

31
/2

2
39

34
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
16

03
65

cr
ed

it
(8

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 1
0

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ay
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

61
.7

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
35

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

5/
31

/2
2

39
36

57
35

-A
-1

0
C

in
dy

 R
ey

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 R

EY
E.

56
.0

0
W

IP
M

A 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
tra

ve
l r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 - 

pa
rk

in
g,

 m
ea

l
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
6.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

5/
31

/2
2

39
37

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
78

5
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

3,
38

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
37

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
78

6
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

61
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
37

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
38

8
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

2,
33

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
37

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

36
38

9
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

54
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5/
31

/2
2

39
37

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
25

4
Le

ga
l f

ee
s

60
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

,4
82

.5
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
38

58
80

-A
-6

2
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A.

 E
D

IS
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

TM
T0

51
62

02
2.

37
83

.3
0

SF
S 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,7

83
.3

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

5/
31

/2
2

39
39

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
50

12
2-

05
31

22
.C

O
BR

A
C

O
BR

A
19

4.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

31
/2

2
39

39
22

42
-A

-1
0

St
an

da
rd

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

50
12

2-
05

31
22

.1
18

04
.

Li
nc

ol
n 

D
en

ta
l, 

R
et

ire
es

' h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

its
, D

en
ta

l i
ns

ur
an

ce
11

,8
04

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
1,

99
9.

16
)

   
   

   
   

  

5/
31

/2
2

39
40

22
40

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
50

12
2-

05
31

22
.4

69
2.

6
St

an
da

rd
 L

TD
, A

D
&D

, V
ol

un
ta

ry
 T

er
m

 L
ife

, S
ho

rt-
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

,6
92

.6
8)

   
   

   
   

   
 

5/
31

/2
2

39
41

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

64
48

36
3

Ad
m

in
 c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,5

46
.8

6)
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l
(3

44
,1

99
.4

6)
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

: 1
1

EXHIBIT B

21



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR MAY 2022

EMPLOYEE 13TH PAYROLL 27TH PAYROLL TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 39,900.25  40,951.09  80,851.34  

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -  -  -  

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 90,036.05  91,162.91  181,198.96  

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 49,065.56  50,688.67  99,754.23  

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 39,790.85  40,595.92  80,386.77  

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 21,157.58  19,099.79  40,257.37  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 13,218.90  13,778.46  26,997.36  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 12,219.69  12,163.45  24,383.14  

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 20,089.35  20,753.81  40,843.16  

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 5,854.82  6,194.66  12,049.48  

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 15,113.14  14,628.14  29,741.28  

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 6,539.25  6,535.09  13,074.34  

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops 23,029.06  34,593.74  57,622.80  

Total Gross Payroll 336,014.50  351,145.73  687,160.23  
Employer Taxes 6,873.42  7,713.30  14,586.72  
Employee Benefits* 47,592.84  48,583.39  96,176.23  
Trustee Payroll 3,000.00  - 3,000.00 

-  -  
Total Payroll

393,480.76  407,442.42  800,923.18  

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

22



1 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

TO: Board of Trustees 
FROM: General Counsel 

DATE June 9, 2022 
SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH AB 361 TO FACILITATE REMOTE TRUSTEE 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
BOARD RECONSIDERATION OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DECLARED 
COVID-19 EMERGENCY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE BOARD SHOULD 
CONTINUE TO HOLD REMOTE MEETINGS PURSUANT TO AB 361’S SPECIAL 
TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS  

Recommendation 

ACCEPT STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION: that the Board make the following 
findings so that meetings of the Board and all of its committees and subcommittees will 
be subject to the special Brown Act requirements for teleconference meetings:  (1) the 
Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency; and (2) 
state and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.  
..Body 
Background  
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency to exist in 
California due to the spread of COVID-19.  The Governor subsequently issued numerous 
executive orders suspending or modifying state laws to facilitate the response to the 
emergency.  Among other things, these executive orders superseded certain Brown Act 
requirements and established special rules to give local public agencies greater flexibility 
to conduct teleconference meetings, including authorizing legislative bodies and board 
members to participate in meetings from remote locations without compliance with 
certain noticing requirements.  Among the suspended teleconferencing rules are the 
Brown Act’s requirements that: (1) the notice of the meeting and agenda identify the 
location of the remote location; (2) the remote location is accessible to the public; and (3) 
the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to directly address the legislative body 
at each teleconference location.  The special rules suspending these Brown Act 
requirements expired on September 30, 2021. 

On September 16, 2021, in anticipation of the then-imminent expiration of his special 
rules for teleconference meetings, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361.  In key part, 
this bill amends the Brown Act to establish special requirements for teleconference 
meetings.  To hold meetings under these special teleconferencing requirements, a 
legislative body of a local public agency needs to make two findings pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54953(e)(3).  First, there must be a declared state of 
emergency and the legislative body must find that it has “reconsidered” the circumstances 

EXHIBIT C

23



2 

of such emergency.  Second, the legislative body must find that such emergency 
continues to directly impact the ability of the legislative body’s members to meet safely 
in person.  Alternatively, for the second finding, the legislative body must find that state 
or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.  These 
findings must be made within 30 days after the legislative body teleconferences for the 
first time under AB 361 and on a monthly basis thereafter.   

The declared emergency is still in effect, both at the County level and at the local level.  
Furthermore, California and Los Angeles County have each recommended measures to 
promote social distancing. Thus, the California Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health still requires that employers provide training on the effectiveness of physical 
distancing in the workplace. Additionally, the Los Angele County Department of Public 
Health still encourages people at risk for severe illness or death from COVID-19 to take 
protective measures such as social distancing and, for those not yet fully vaccinated, to 
physically distance from others whose vaccination status is unknown.  The County 
Health Department also continues to recommend that employers take steps to support 
physical distancing.  Due to the large number of GLACVCD Trustees, it is almost 
impossible to practice social distancing if each of the Trustees were required to attend 
meetings in person.  Accordingly, the Board hereby finds that the emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of the Trustees to meet safely in person.  

On October 14, 2021, the Board made the necessary findings.  Per AB 361, the Board 
must reconsider those findings on a monthly basis.  

Conclusion 
After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-
19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend social distancing measures. 

EXHIBIT C

24



MEDFLY PROGRAM

TOURS FOR

GLACVCD & OCMVCD

TRUSTEES

TUESDAY , JULY 19

9AM - 12NOON

WEDNESDAY , AUGUST 10

9AM - 12 NOON
EACH TOUR CAN ACCOMODATE 20 PEOPLE.

RSVP TO MARY-JOY COBURN BY FRIDAY, JULY 8TH.
EMAIL: MJCOBURN@GLAmosquito.org

T H E  M E D I T E R R A N E A N  F R U I T  F L Y  P R E V E N T I V E
R E L E A S E  P R O G R A M  ( M E D F L Y  P R P )  L O C A T E D  I N  L O S

A L A M I T O S ,  C A L I F O R N I A ,  I S  A  J O I N T  P R O G R A M  O F
T H E  U N I T E D  S T A T E S  D E P A R T M E N T  O F

A G R I C U L T U R E  ( U S D A )  A N D  T H E  C A L I F O R N I A
D E P A R T M E N T  O F  F O O D  A N D  A G R I C U L T U R E  ( C D F A ) .

EXHIBIT D

25



EXHIBIT E 

(PLEASE REFER TO THE BUDGET ENCLOSURE) 

EXHIBIT E

26


	1 - Agenda_Cover_6092022 -DRAFT
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_06092022-DRAFT
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION OF TRUSTEES TO ATTEND THE MEDFLY PREVENTIVE RELEASE PROGRAM AND FACILITY TOUR, LOS ALAMITOS, JULY 19TH OR AUGUST 10TH, 2022
	(EXHIBIT D)
	10. CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING STAFF TO EXPLORE THE CONCEPT OF ENGAGING IN A DIALOGUE ABOUT ANNEXING THE CITY OF COMPTON
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	11. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	11.1 Budget & Finance Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair
	12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MAY 2022
	13. OTHER
	14. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_05122022-FINAL
	1.
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	NONE
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	10.1 Executive Committee     Scot Kwong, Vice President
	Vice-President Kwong provided a brief overview of the committee’s meeting in which they discussed the required changes to seasonal employee benefits.
	10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair
	Robert Copeland, Chair
	Steve Goldsworthy, Vice Chair
	11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022
	13. OTHER
	14. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B1 - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B2 - May 2022 Cash Disbursement Report (2)
	May 2022 Cash Disbursements

	EXHIBIT B3 - Gross Salaries For May 2022
	Summary May 2022

	EXHIBIT C - AB 361 continuation
	Recommendation
	After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.

	Exhibit D - MedflyTour
	EXHIBIT E



